
Center for Judicial Accountabil

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Center for Judicial Accountability <elena@judgewatch.org>

Tuesday, january 2L,201"411:42 AM

lpatton@trurnporg.com; caputo@caputopr.com
Time is Passing -- FW: Kindly forward to Michael Cohen -- Donald Trump Can Easily

Defeat Andrew Cuomo, Eric Schneiderman -- & a "Who's Who" of Public Officials up for
Re-Election -- Even Without Running for Governor

and I have not heard from you. Have you responded? Please immediately advise so that I may know how to proceed.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

www.iudgewatch.org
9t4-455-4313

From : Center for J udicia I Accou nta bi lity fma ilto :elena @j udgewatch. org ]
Sent: Monday, January 13,2Ol4 9:21 AM

To:' lpatton@trumporg.com'
Cc: caputo@caputopr.com
Subject: Kindly forward to Michael Cohen -- Donald Trump Can Easily Defeat Andrew Cuomo, Eric Schneiderman -- & a
"Who's Who" of Public Officials up for Re-Election -- Even Without Running for Governor

TO: Lvnne Patton, Foundation Coordinator/Eric Trump Foundation

As I am unable to locate an e-mail or other contact for Mr. Cohen, who is listed on the Foundation's website as

"Executive Vice President & Special Counsel to Donald J. Trump", kindly forward the below to him. As time is of the

essence, your acknowledgement would be greatly appreciated.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CjA)

www.iudgewatch.org
91,4-455-4373

From : Center for I udicia I Accou nta bi I ity I ma i lto : elena @j udqewatch. org]
Sent: Saturday, January Ll,20L4 1:45 PM

To :'caputo@ca putopr.com' ;' I patton@trumporg.com'
Subject: Donald Trump Can Easily Defeat Andrew Cuomo, Eric Schneiderman -- & a "Who's Who" of Public Officials up

for Re-Election -- Even Without Running for Governor

TO: Michael Cohen

MichaelCaputo

Mr. Trump can easily defeat Governor Cuomo for re-election - and do so even without running against him! lndeed, Mr.

Trump can simultaneously also defeat Attorney General Schneiderman, who, like Governor Cuomo, will otherwise coast

to re-election. All it takes is a scandal exposing their flagrant corruption as New York's highest public officers'



This is what we offer Mr. Trump in furtherance of honest and functioning New York State government, such as we do
NOT have, thanks to Governor Cuomo, Attorney General Schneiderman -- and a "who's who" of other public officers,
also up for re-election this year, all of whom will go down with them.

The evidence-supported particulars that will enable Mr. Trump to champion the public good are posted on the website

of our nonpartisan, nonprofit citizens' organization, Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA), wWvti.jUdgglva19h.glg,

and concisely summarized by our April 15, 2013 corruption complaint against Cuomo and Schneiderman, et al., for their
grand larceny of the public fisc and other corrupt acts. This April 15,20L3 complaint was filed with U.S. Attorney Preet

Bharara and reading it and the substantiating proof it furnished will leave no doubt but that Governor Cuomo and

Attorney General Schneiderman should long ago have been indicted for corruption, along with their high-ranking

brethren in New York's three government branches. Yet, U.S. Attorney Bharara has been sitting on it. Likewise, all other
public officers and entities to whom we have turned. Among these, the Joint Commission on Public Ethics and the

Commission to lnvestigate Public Corruption, with whom Mr. Trump has filed his own complaints against Mr.

Schneiderman. All have been flagrantly protecting and covering up for Governor Cuomo, Attorney General
Schneiderman, and other corrupt public officers.

For your convenience, here's the direct link to the webpage of our September 17 ,2013 oral and written testimony to
the Commission to lnvestigate Public Corruption, as it not only links to our April 15, 201-3 corruption complaint to U.S.

Attorney Bharara and to our June 27,2013 corruption complaint to the Joint Commission on Public Ethics, but to the
succession of our other complaints against the Governor and Attorney General based thereon:
http://www. iudgewatch.orglweb-paees/sea rchins-nJ.s/Sq[n m issio_n-to-investisate-public-corruption/people-
evidence/sassower-elena. htm.

Needless to say, these document-substantiated corruption complaints would motivate and well-serve a multitude of
would-be candidates for Governor, Attorney General, Comptroller, and for all 213 seats of New York's Legislature,
including seats whose incumbents are deemed the most impregnable. I am furnishing them to Mr. Trump before
furnishing them to all our state's major and minor parties because I think Mr. Trump - a master of competition - can

most powerfully and efficiently jump-start competitive elections for 2Ot4 and beyond.

I offer Mr. Trump my fullest assistance - and would appreciate hearing from you, as soon as possible, so that I may know
how to proceed.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for ludicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

91,4-455-4373
www.iudgewatch.org


